3

oger Davis 2 Re: Fwd: Patakl Commifments Search " Y page ] N

From: Lawrence Chandler

To: Lohaus, Paul

Date: 7/30/03 8:58AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search
Thanks

>>> Paul Lohaus 07/30/03 08:58AM >>>
Larry:

We double checked. We are not aware of any correspondence in which there's an outstanding
commitment to Pataki.

Thanks
Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:54PM >>>
Thanks, but the question isn't confined only to the 9/13/02 letter - is OSTP aware of any other
correspondence in which there's an outstanding commitment?

>>> Paul Lohaus 07/29/03 05:52PM >>>
Larry:

NSIR staff did contact us today on this, or a related, question. They asked whether we were aware of a
September 13, 2002 letter from Meserve to Pataki. We searched our files and ADAMS and found
nothing. | will reconfirm this first thing tomorrow. NSIR staff also inquired about who we sent the access
authorization order to in NY. It was the SLO.

Thus, we're not aware of any outstanding commitments that may require a further response.
Thanks
Paul
>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:27PM >>> _
PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has not
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were not contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's
anything you're aware of that calis for a further response. Thanks
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From: Paul Lohaus

To: Lawrence Chandler

Date: 7/30/03 8:58AM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search
Larry:

We double checked. We are not aware of any correspondence in which there's an outstanding
commitment to Pataki.

Thanks
Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:54PM >>>
Thanks, but the question isn't confined only to the 9/13/02 letter - is OSTP aware of any other
correspondence in which there's an outstanding commitment?

>>> Paul Lohaus 07/29/03 05:52PM >>>
Larry:

NSIR staff did contact us today on this, or a related, question. They asked whether we were aware of a
September 13, 2002 letter from Meserve to Pataki. We searched our files and ADAMS and found
nothing. | will reconfirm this first thing tomorrow. NSIR staff also inquired about who we sent the access
authorization order to in NY. It was the SLO.

Thus, we're not aware of any outstanding commitments that may require a further response.
Thanks

Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:27PM >>>

PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has not
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were not contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's
anything you're aware of that calls for a further response. Thanks
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From: Rosetta Virgilio

To: Chandler, Lawrence; Lohaus, Paul
Date: 7/29/03 6:14PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search

Larry - Paul has left for the evening.

| don't believe that STP staff is aware of any other correspondence/outstanding commitments with regard
to IP EP/ER

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:54PM >>>

Thanks, but the question isn't confined only to the 9/13/02 letter - is OSTP aware of any other
correspondence in which there's an outstanding commitment?

>>> Paul Lohaus 07/29/03 05:52PM >>>
Larry:

NSIR staff did contact us today on this, or a related, question. They asked whether we were aware of a
September 13, 2002 letter from Meserve 1o Pataki. We searched our files and ADAMS and found

nothing. | will reconfirm this first thing tomorrow. NSIR staff also inquired about who we sent the access
authorization order to in NY. It was the SLO.

Thus, we're not aware of any outstanding commitments that may require a further response.

Thanks

Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:27PM >>>

PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has not
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were not contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's

anything you're aware of that calls for a further response. Thanks
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From: Lawrence Chandler

To: Lohaus, Paul

Date: 7/29/03 5:54PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search

Thanks, but the question isn't Eonﬂned only to the 9/13/02 letter - is OSTP aware of any other
correspondence in which there's an outstanding commitment?

>>> Paul Lohaus 07/29/03 05:52PM >>>
Larry:

NSIR staff did contact us today on this, or a related, question. They asked whether we were aware of a
September 13, 2002 letter from Meserve to Pataki. We searched our files and ADAMS and found
nothing. | will reconfirm this first thing tomorrow. NSIR staff also inquired about who we sent the access
authorization order to In NY. It was the SLO.

Thus, we're not aware of any outstanding commitments that may require a further response.
Thanks

Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:27PM >>> . .
PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has not
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were not contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's
anything you're aware of that calls for a further response. Thanks
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From: Paul Lohaus

To: Lawrence Chandler

Date: 7/29/03 5:52PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search
Larry:

NSIR staff did contact us today on this, or a related, question. They asked whether we were aware of a
September 13, 2002 letter from Meserve to Pataki. We searched our files and ADAMS and found
nothing. 1 will reconfirm this first thing tomorrow. NSIR staff also inquired about who we sent the access
authorization order to in NY. It was the SLO.

Thus, we're not aware of any outstanding commitments that may require a further response.
Thanks
Paul

>>> Lawrence Chandler 07/29/03 05:27PM >>>

PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has not
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were not contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's
anything you're aware of that calls for a further response. Thanks
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From: Lawrence Chandier

To: L.ohaus, Paul

Date: 7/29/03 5:27PM

Subject: Fwd: Pataki Commitments Search

PAUL: On Friday (7/25), the Chairman asked whether there was any outstanding commitment to get back
to Gov. Pataki (in particular with respect to any Indian Point emergency planning-related matter). As
you can see from the attached, Dick Wessman has checked with various staff offices and has nat
identified anything. Since, apparently, you were riot contacted before, please let me know ASAP if there's
anything you're aware of that calls for a further response. Thanks
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From: Richard Wessman

To: Lawrence Chandler

Date: 7/29/03 2:57PM

Subject: Pataki Commitments Search

Left a phone messsage. We could not find anything. Our check included NSIR, NRR & Region .
~ Did not think of OSTP.
Dick
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